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Lewin, Elsie

Subject: RE: T-Mobile donation for 180 devices- NO budget increase to County

From: Espinal, Catherine <Catherine.Espinal2@T‐Mobile.com> 
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 9:16 PM 
To: Jefferson, Alphonso 
Cc: Watson, Kelvin 
Subject: T‐Mobile donation for 180 devices‐ NO budget increase to County  

Hello Alphonso, 

I am delighted to inform you that, upon review of the accounts for Digital Inclusion Project with Tablets and 
Library Hotspot check out project, there are savings which would facilitate approximate 180 devices at NO 
additional budget expense.  

The project budgeted a monthly expense for the Tablets and Hotspots at a total cost of $12.00 per device. This 
included the $10 monthly internet connectivity fee plus the $2.00 monthly fee for Static IP for content filtering 
(see proposal breakdown in email below). Since the county will be using the existing mobile device management 
Airwacth as your filter, we can remove the $2.00 Static IP cost. This reduces your cost on all devices to $10.00 
per device per month for service.  

 Based on the calculations on the approved budget on 460 Tablets and 450 Hotspots @ the cost of $12.00 per 
device ($10.00 service/$2.00 Static IP), by reducing the cost to $10 per device it allows room to support additional units 
with NO budget increase to Broward County.  Monthly savings allows room 92 additional Tablets and 90 
additional Hotspots. 

Tablet Digital Inclusion Project 

      460 tablets                                                                                                   

x $2.00 static IP (fee removed)                                                                    

   $920.00 per month x 24 months = $22,080 savings on Tablets                                  

*Divide$22,080 Savings into $240.00 cost per device (w/24 months of service @$10.00) it would supports =92 additional 
Tablets*                                  

Library Hotspot Checkout Project 

      450 Hotspots   

x $2.00 static IP (fee removed) 

   $900.00 per month x 24 months= $21,600 savings on Hotspots 

*Divide$21,600 Savings into $240.00 cost per device (w/24 months of service @$10.00) it would supports =90 additional 
Hotspots* 
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 As per our conversation, we are currently holding on device donations on any new Community Connect 
projects until further notice. Therefore, I have obtained approval on 180 devices for donation to Broward 
County, as our window on donation of devices is coming to close. 

Due to our partnership with Broward County, and commitment to these projects, we will honor the same terms 
previously offered. With the advantage to the County that these are additional 180 devices will not add to the set 
budget.  

         Donation of 90 Android Alcatel 8 inch tablets (Value $139.99 each). 

         Donation of 90 Alcatel Hotspots (Value $79.99 each) 

         Unlimited  use of Data  w/ 2Gb of High Speed 4g LTE data at Discounted rate of $10 per tablet or 
hotspot /per month 

         Up 45 days of bill/ hold for deployment and planning time 

         Onsite T-Mobile team support for workshops and tablet rollout. 

We are donating these 90 Tablets and 90 Hotspots for this pilot with the understanding that Broward County 
will responsible to provide data connectivity thru T-Mobile for at least 2 years.  

Our upfront investment on this partnership is in the amount of $62,998.20 which details as follows:  

          $12,599.10: Donation of 90 Tablets at the cost of $139.99 each.( see specs below) 

          $  7,199.10: Donation of 90 Hotspots at the cost of $79.99 each ( see specs below) 

          $43,200.00: Discount on reduced rate for Data plan. Regular rate is $20 per line. An automatic $10 discount 
has been approved ($10 x 180 lines x 24 months).  

Plan Details: $10 per tablet/ per month APPROVED discounted rate: (regular cost $20 per line) 

         Included: NO contracts with any T-Mobile wireless service 

         Included: Unlimited use of Data w/ 2gb of high speed 4g LTE data 

         Included: Overage Free data-Unlimited use of data 

         Included: Free Wi-Fi  domestic & international use  

         Included: Free Hotspot capability  

         Included: Free Go-go in-flight use of data & texting  on planes (participating airlines) 

         Included: Free International Global data & roaming (calls in 145+ countries) 

         Included: Free Unlimited music download & streaming /will not affect your data 

         Included: Free Price lock guarantee up to 24 months w/ No contract on service 
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         Administrator restrictions/ Filters can be placed.: ( Ex: restrict outgoing international use) 
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         

  

  

We look forward to growing our partnership with Broward County to help with the mission of gapping the 
digital divide. Please let me know if you need any additional information, or if you have any questions. Once 
again thank you in advance, for your time and opportunity. Have a wonderful day.  
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